

I MINA'BENTE NUEBI NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
2008 (SECOND) Regular Session

AGENDA

September 11, 2008

(Reconvening of September 10, 2008)

~~(Reconvening of September 9, 2008)~~

- (i) Call to order;**
- (ii) Prayer by the Chaplain;**
- (iii) Singing of the Guam Hymn in Chamorro;**
- (iv) Singing of the National Anthem;**
- (v) Roll call;**
- (vi) Call for approval of the Legislative Journal; ~~August 4 to August 14, 2008 dj~~**
- (vii) Communications and petitions; ~~There are~~**
- (viii) Messages from *I Maga'lahen Guåhan*; ~~There are~~**
- (ix) Reports of Standing Committees; ~~There are~~**
- (x) Reports of Select Committees; ~~None~~**
- (xi) Introduction and first reading of bills and resolutions: ~~Bill No. 357(EC) to Bill No. 363(EC); Resolution No. 178(EC); Bill No. 364(LS) to Bill No. 367(LS); Resolution No. 179(LS) to Resolution No. 180(LS); Resolution No. 181(LS); Bill No. ___(LS) to Bill No. ___(LS); Resolution No. ___(LS) to Resolution No. ___(LS); Legislative Certificate No. ___(LS) to Legislative Certificate No. ___(LS).~~**
- (xii) Motions;**
 - 1. Veto of Bill No. 60(EC), to prohibit transfer of funds from Antonio B. Won Pat International Airport Authority, Guam for the general purposes of GovGuam, received 9/07/07.

2. Veto of SBill No. 33(EC), creating the *Kumision Guåhan Fine'nana* (The Guam First Commission) on the Military Mission in Guam, received 10/26/07. (Failed override - Veto sustained 03/21/08) (Failed override - Veto sustained 7/9/08)
3. Veto of SBill No. 132(EC), to *amend* Title 21 GCA § 80104(e), relative to the powers and duties of the Ancestral Lands Commission to manage and develop former Spanish Crown Lands and other non-ancestral lands, received 10/26/07. (Failed override - Veto sustained 03/21/08)
4. Veto of Bill No. 111(EC), to extending the right of public documents to resumes and applications filed in response to government recruitment, received 1/2/08.
5. Veto of Bill No. 137(EC), relative to government travel law, received 1/2/08. (Failed override - Veto sustained 3/21/08)
6. Veto of Bill No. 171(LS), relative to authorizing the Superintendent of Education to establish a public corporation for the purpose of advancing excellence in education, to be known as the “Foundation for Public Education Act of 2007”, received 1/2/08. (Through Suspension of House Rules, removed from VOTING FILE and placed in MOTIONS - 8/14/08)
7. Veto of Bill No. 195(EC), relative to permitted investments and interest earned from the Sixteen Million Dollars (\$16,000,000) of bond proceeds intended to fund payments to COLA Class Awardees as ordered by the judgment in *Rios V. Camacho*, Superior Court Case No. SP0206-93, received 3/20/08.
8. Veto of Bill No. 210(LS), to appropriate funds to the Department of Revenue and Taxation to purchase new equipment and contractual needs necessary for the functions of the department, received 3/20/08.
9. Veto of Bill No. 211(LS), to appropriate funds to the Department of Revenue and Taxation to hire new personnel within various divisions to enhance collection efforts and compliance with local laws, received 3/20/08.
10. Veto of Bill No. 221(LS), to *amend* Section 1 of part 1-Department of Public Health and Social Services, Chapter III of Public Law 29-19, to increase the appropriation from Forty-Seven Million Three Hundred Fifty-six Thousand One Hundred Eight Dollars (\$47,356,108) to Sixty-One Million Three Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand One Hundred Eight Dollars (\$61,356,108) for the purpose of funding obligations in the Medically Indigent Program and the Medicaid Program, received 3/20/08. (Failed override - Veto sustained 04/25/08)
11. Veto of Bill No. 136(EC), relative to incorporating the provision of wellness and preventive healthcare into the government of Guam’s group health and medical insurance coverage, thus promoting and encouraging a more healthy, fit, and improved lifestyle for employees and their families; through *adding* a new Subsection “(h)” to §4301 of Article 3, Chapter 4, Title 4, Guam Code Annotated, Group Insurance, received 3/20/08. (Failed override - Veto sustained 04/25/08)
12. Veto of Bill No. 138(EC), to accelerate the transition of the government of Guam into the digital age by the implementation of a program of discounted fees as incentives for the submission of documents filed with government agencies in an acceptable computerized data format, at the Department of Land Management, by *amending* §60304 and *adding* a new §60315.1 to Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, received 4/7/08. (Failed override - Veto sustained 04/25/08)
13. Veto of Bill No. 287(EC), relative to voting for President and Vice-President of the United States, received 7/22/08.

14. Veto of Bill No. 295(EC), relative to appointments, in an acting capacity, to positions requiring the advice and consent of *I Liheslatura*, as head or director of a department, agency, or instrumentality, or as member of a board or commission

(xiii) Legislative Concurrence;

- ~~1. From the Committee on Finance, Taxation, Commerce & Economic Development on the appointment of Ms. Bertha M. Duenas to serve as Director of the Bureau of Budget & Management Research with the recommendation to do confirm.~~
- ~~2. From the Committee on Judiciary, Natural Resources, Infrastructure & Cultural Affairs on the appointment of Attorney Vernon P.G. Perez to serve as Judge of the Superior Court of Guam with the recommendation to do confirm.~~

(xiv) Consent Calendar: *

*Through motion that all commendatory, congratulatory and condolence resolutions and legislative certificates introduced today and remainder of this legislative session be considered first read and adopted; to add all Senators as co-sponsors and to allow Senators and the Legal Counsel to make technical corrections.

(xv) Second Reading File:

1. SBill No. 207 (LS) (Committee of the Whole continues)

(xvi) Consideration of the Daily File:

(1) Third Reading File:

(2) Voting File:

9/10/08

1. ~~On the appointment of Ms. Bertha M. Duenas to serve as Director of the Bureau of Budget & Management Research~~
2. ~~On the appointment of Attorney Vernon P.G. Perez to serve as Judge of the Superior Court of Guam~~

(xvii) Brief extension of remarks (limited to 5 minutes per member);

(xviii) Announcements;

(xix) Adjournment.